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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP AMENDMENT # 1 AND 
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202312255 Conference Coordination and Logistical Support

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Aging and Disability Services

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	January 22, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	AMENDMENT AND QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	January 30, 2024

	PROPOSALS DUE DATE:
	February 9, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time (as amended)

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.



	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFP:

1. Proposal Submission Deadline is amended.
2. Part II, A.7. is  removed in its entirety.

3. Part IV, Section II, 5. is removed in its entirety.

4. Part IV, Section II, Attachment five (5) is removed in its entirety.


	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFP:
1. All references to Proposal submission deadline of February 5, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time are amended to February 9, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.



Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, A. 1. Pg 7
	Should the cost proposal submitted include the cost of the site rental for the venue and if so is the Department able to share the name of the venue?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, A. 1. Pg 7
	Related to previous questions, will food be provided at the Summit and if so should the cost proposal include these costs and if so can the name of the venue be provided to get those costs?  

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, food will be provided at the conference, Bidders do not need to include cost for food.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, A. 2. Pg 7 
	Does the Department want the sessions that are livestreamed to be recorded and posted post event?  

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, livestreamed session shall be recorded and posted on the event website, and copies shall be provided to the Department.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, A. 3. A. pg. 7
	a. Can the Department share how many keynotes and other paid presenters it anticipates having at the Summit? 
b. Does the Department have an expected range of pay/compensation for the presenters?  

	
	Answer

	
	a. The Department expects one (1) plenary/keynote session at the beginning of each of the two (2) days, and one (1) plenary conference conclusion session.  
b. Keynote speakers will be paid directly by the Department.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, A. 3. A. pg. 7
	Does the Department anticipate any speakers will be travelling from out of state thereby also requiring costs added for travel and lodging?  

	
	Answer

	
	Keynote speakers travel and lodging costs should not be included in the Bidder’s cost proposal.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, A. 7. Pg 7
	Does the Department have any particular Continuing Education Units for any particular professions or licensures it wants for this event?  Some may require an application and a fee and would impact budget.  

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the amended language at the beginning of this document.  Due to the professional diversity of Participants, the awarded Bidder shall provide a certificate of attendance to each Participant which includes the hours of attendance in order for Participants to arrange for CEU credits with their accrediting bodies.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II A. 15. A pg. 8
	Is the solicitation of sponsorships and scholarships being handled by the Department or is this the responsibility of the Bidder along with the logistics of managing the donations?  

	
	Answer

	
	The Department expects the awarded Bidder to request scholarship donations from corporate vendors who seek to participate in the conference and/or use sales of vendor tables, to provide scholarship funds.  The Department will either solicit other funds or provide from the conference budget a fixed number of resources for scholarships or transportation donations.  Conference fee reduction or elimination would be the primary form of scholarship offered.


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II A. 17 pg. 8
	Does the Department anticipate a certain schedule of planning or check in meetings?  For example: weekly, monthly, or some other schedule?  

	
	Answer

	
	The Department expects, at minimum, monthly meetings, with a cadence that would accelerate as proposed by the awarded Bidder for effective coordination and Department approvals.


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	What is the primary objective of the Innovation Summit?

	
	Answer

	
	The Summit will showcase innovative practices in the delivery of services for individuals with Intellectual or Developmental Disabilities, or Autism by presenting the progress of and highlights for select projects and practices funded by the Home and Community Based Innovation Pilot projects that were awarded in early 2023.  In addition to in-State presenters, the Department expects to attract presenters and vendors of best and innovative practices from out-of-state resources to extend the scope beyond the topics found in the awarded Innovation Pilots.


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	What are the top three key performance indicators that will signify the Summit was a success?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department has not determined key performance indicators.


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Is the Summit a singular event or is it expected to repeat annually, biannually, etc.?

	
	Answer

	
	This is a one-time event. 


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	How many days/nights is the Summit expected to be?

	
	Answer

	
	Two (2) days. 


	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	If multiple days, will the selected contractor be expected to manage hotel accommodations for participants?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Will the selected contractor be expected to manage travel arrangements for presenters and/or participants?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1, Page 5
	Are there any specific dates in mind for Spring 2025?

	
	Answer

	
	May 19 and 20, 2025.  Setup and take-down timeframes will be negotiated with the conference venue.


	16
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1, Page 5
	Is there a venue already being considered and/or under contract for the Summit?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department is in the process of securing a venue.


	17
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Page 7
	The RFP states the attendee goal of the Summit is ‘at least five hundred (500) Participants’. If a large enough venue was not available in Portland, would the Department be open to hosting the Summit in another area of Maine?

	
	Answer

	
	No. 


	18
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	What is the ticket price range that participants would be comfortable paying for the Summit?

	
	Answer

	
	Estimated registration fees at $75.00 per person for the two (2) day event. 


	19
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Page 7
	Bullet point 3c: Managing external vendors and vendor tables with the Venue along with any costs associated with vendor tables. 
a. Would this be a traditional expo format? 
b. Would the selected contractor be expected to sell vendor packages?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Yes.
b. Yes.  However, the Department and the awarded Bidder will develop a sliding scale for non-profit in-State agencies, and for corporate entities.


	20
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Page 9
	There are multiple mentions of ‘follow-up event’(s) in Tables 1 & 2. Please expand on what these would entail. And would these follow-up events be separately budgeted events or part of the overall Summit budget?

	
	Answer

	
	Follow-up events will be managed by the Department. The awarded Bidder will be required to provide no more than fifty (50) copies of materials from the conference and digital access to conference materials.


	21
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Page 7
	Bullet point 7: Arrange for Continuing Education Units (CEU) opportunities for Participants. 

a. What specific type(s) of CEUs will participants be expecting? 

b. Would the selected contractor need to have specialized subject knowledge and/or accrediting body membership/affiliation to be able to facilitate the CEU process?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Refer to the answer to question 6 within this document.
b. No.


	22
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Page 8
	Bullet point 15: Facilitate the distribution of sponsorships, scholarships, reimbursements for transportation, and donations. 

a. Would the selected contractor be expected to sell sponsorship packages? 

b. Are there current sponsorship packages in development? 

c. Does the Department have a list of prospective sponsor candidates and/or plan to assist in facilitating sponsorship sales through relationships and introductions?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Yes. 
b. No. 

c. The Department will provide a list of prospective sponsor candidates to the awarded Bidder.


	23
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Page 8
	Bullet point 15a: Manage incoming donations and philanthropic gifts, on behalf of the Department. Please provide clarification on what kind of donations and philanthropic gifts are expected for the Summit.

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the answer to question 7 within this document.
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